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MARKET STATS OF THE WEEK
 
 
 

Check Out What We're Seeing

 
Crawford Willis Group represents the region's finest properties with
exceptional skill using the most innovative technologies currently
available. We offer ultimate privacy and security, speed, and efficiency.
Our years of full-time experience have given us a clear understanding
of the mindset of home buyers and sellers and a thorough
understanding of the regional marketplace.

 

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Connector FW: The latest news from us!!!
Date:Date:Date:Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 3:20:00 PM Central Standard Time
From:From:From:From: Ali Rauch
To:To:To:To: SaHron Koppelmann
Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments: image001[19].png

 
 
Thanks,
Ali

                         Need to chat? Book a meeting with me here!
 
From: From: From: From: Crawford Willis Group <megan-crawfordwillisgroup.com@shared1.ccsend.com>
Date: Date: Date: Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 9:05 AM
To: To: To: To: Ali Rauch <ali@opelikachamber.com>
Subject: Subject: Subject: Subject: The latest news from us!!!
From local restaurants, to current local events, and market updates...CWG has it ALL for YOU!



Read More

 

RESTAURANT OF THE WEEK
 
 

Another Broken Egg Café - Auburn,
AL

Another Broken Egg Cafe Auburn isn't your typical breakfast, brunch,
or lunch restaurant. Our passion is delivering uncompromising,
southern-inspired culinary innovation and "craveably" delicious
dishes. On our menu, you will find chef-inspired, breakfast, brunch,
and lunch dishes as well as hand-crafted cocktails, spiked cold brews,
mimosas and a full bar.
If you're searching for the best brunch in Auburn, look no further. Our
Auburn, AL cafe is located near the Auburn airport and Sam's Club off
the corner of East Glenn Avenue and Bent Creek Road offering dine-in
and online ordering for to-go, delivery and catering.

 

Menu

 

 

 NEW CONSTRUCTION TOWNHOMES -
EXCLUSIVE OFFER 

 

 
 Your Dream Home is Now More Affordable! 

 
 Spacious floor plans
 Luxury finishes & energy-efficient features
 Prime location
 Low-maintenance living for a stress-free lifestyle

 
Don’t miss out on this exclusive opportunity to own a brand-new home!
 

 Chris Olen (251) 458-6842
 chris@crawfordwillisgroup.com
 Dylan Johnson (334) 328-0060
 Dylan@crawfordwillisgroup.com

 
 Your Future Starts Here – Let’s Make It Happen!

 



 

LISTING OF THE WEEK
 

342 SINGLETON STREET,
AUBURN, AL 36830

This beautifully remodeled show stopper is perfect for those looking to
enjoy the best of both worlds – being close to Auburn University and



Downtown Auburn, as well as schools, shopping, and restaurants.
With 5 spacious bedrooms and 3.5 baths, there's plenty of room for
everyone.

 

View Property

 

COMMUNITY NEWS OF THE WEEK
 

Downtown streets to close March 1
for Mardi Gras Parade

AUBURN, Ala.- Downtown streets will close for the Krewe de Tigris
Mardi Gras Parade at noon on Saturday, March 1. The parade will
begin at 2 p.m.
The parade will begin at the intersection of Thach Avenue and South
College Street, travel east on Thach Avenue to Gay Street, north to
Tichenor Avenue, west to College Street and south back to Thach
Avenue.
On-street parking along the parade route (Thach Avenue, Gay Street,
Tichenor Avenue, College Street) will close at noon. To promote the
safest environment for event attendees, all cars parked along the
parade route must be removed by noon. Any cars remaining after
noon will be towed at the owner's expense. Parking along the route
will be gradually coned off throughout the day to ensure the route is
clear in time for the parade and to reduce the need for towing.

 

Read More

 

TOOMER'S CORNER CAMERA
 

Toomer's Corner Live Camera

 
One of the City of Auburn’s most recognizable landmarks, Toomer's
Corner is at the intersection of College Street and Magnolia Avenue in
the heart of the City of Auburn.

 

LIVE Feed

 

REVIEW OF THE WEEK



 

WHAT ARE OUR CLIENTS
SAYING?

I met Evan recently through involvement in the community and
he is always very kind and approachable. He is also well-
connected within the community, and a great person to know
and work with. - Hayden W.

 

Leave a Review

 

ALL AVAILABLE LISTINGS ON THE MARKET
 

Here is a list of all available homes on the market in both the Lee
County and Lake Martin area. If you would like more information
on any of these homes, condos or townhomes, you can request
more info or schedule a showing from the detail page of each
listing. We can provide you with disclosures, past sales history,
dates and prices of properties recently sold nearby, and more.

 

All Listings

Our featured listings are updated from the MLS. If you would like
more information on any of these homes, condos or townhomes,
you can request more info or schedule a showing from the detail
page of each listing. We can provide you with disclosures, past
sales history, dates and prices of properties recently sold nearby,
and more.

 

Featured Listings

 

FIND OUT WHAT YOUR HOME IS WORTH
 



 

Sell my Opelika Home

 

Sell my Auburn Home

 

CRAWFORD WILLIS GROUP
 

Who Are We?

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
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